From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Baker, Larry"

Subject: RE: NDHR1917957292 Extension Request
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:07:00 PM
Bruce,

Your extension request is approved.

Thank you,

Cristina Eads e Environmental Specialist - A
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] NDHR1917957292 Extension Request

Ms. Eads,

Apache Corporation began remediation efforts in accordance with the approved remediation plan
on 1/4/2021. The chloride contamination in the pasture has been removed and hauled to an OCD
approved disposal facility. The hydrocarbons have been treated twice with micro-blaze but still have
not achieved hydrocarbon closure criteria. Due to the amount of lines and limited access with
equipment Apache Corporation would like to proceed to continue treating to obtain closure and
reclamation standards. Apache Corporation would like to request an extension to 4/1/2021 to
complete remediation. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and
have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
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